
CONTRACT: C22-3255-WS 

DeRita Mason 
Ardurra Group, Inc. 
Subsurface Utility Eng Svs for Water and Sewer 
EXPIRES:09/30/2025 w/2 1 yr renewals 

From: Jeb S. Chessher 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:35 AM 
To: Joey Crews 
Cc: DeRita Mason; Jon Kanak 
Subject: C22-3255-WS-Notice to Proceed-Mapping-Gravity Sewer Laterals in Bluewater Bay 

Joey, 

As we have previously discussed there are unmapped gravity sewer laterals remaining in the Bluewater Bay service area. 
Most of these are in the Raintree area, but some are scattered throughout the service area. 

Please consider this email as a Notice to Proceed (NTP) with the necessary work to fir.id and map all of the currently 
unmapped sewer service laterals in the Bluewater Bay service area for a Not-To-Exceed amount of $49,975.00. The work 
can begin now and is expected to be completed by 9/30/2023. 

Please note that any work that may be charged in excess of the quoted amount will require prior written approval from 
Okaloosa County Water and Sewer {OCWS). Please send an invoice for payment upon completion of the work. 

The County has the right to inspect all work. 

If you have any questions or need further information contact me. 

J eh Chessher 
Utilities Construction and Maintenance Manager 
Okaloosa County Water & Sewer 
1804 Lewis Turner Blvd., Suite 300 
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32547 
Tel: (850) 609-5057 
Cell: (850) 978-3813 
Fax : (850) 609-5060 
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